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From: Shields, David A

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 6:12 AM
To: Hyland, David C

Cc: Schwarz, Stephen J

Subject: Bed Bath & Beyond TASSIMO meeting

Dave,

| wanted to let you know that the media news on Starbucks was a big topic of
discussion at the BBB meeting yesterday.

As soon as the Bed Bath folks walked in the meeting they brought up Starbucks and
asked for an update.

| communicated a brief update and clarified that Tazo filter bag items and Latte
concentrates are the only products that have been communicated at this time.

The BBB folks expressed concern for the over 30% of their TASSIMO business that
was Starbucks and concerns about the negative consequences for TASSIMO if
Starbucks and Seattle's Best TASSIMO T-Discs would go away. (it is actually 32.8%
of the BBB Consumption ytd)

Obviously there is no information that | could provide to clarify the future of this
business but | wanted to relay the conversation and the concerns of our biggest
TASSIMO customer.

Thanks,
Dave

Dave Shields
Director Strategy and Speciaity Development
dshields@kraft.com ‘
Office phone (630) 416-7201
Cell Phone (630) 660-7223
e-Fax (630) 626-3753
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